Agenda Date: 11/10/2020

Agenda Placement: 9F

Set Time: 2:00 PM

Estimated Report Time: 30 Minutes

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Minh Tran - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office
REPORT BY: Helene Franchi, Deputy County Executive Officer - 253-4820
SUBJECT: PG&E Presentation and Discussion
RECOMMENDATION

Pacific Gas & Electric representatives will provide an update on activities to date in Napa County.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

PG&E representatives will provide an update on activities to date in Napa County due to the LNU Lightning
Complex and Glass fires as well as activities related to Public Safety Power Shutdowns.

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

No action required

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

County Strategic Plan pillar addressed:  Effective and Open Government

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There is no Environmental Impact for this item.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
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PG&E representatives will provide an update on the status of activities in the areas of the LNU Lightning Complex
and Glass fires as well as an update PSPS events. This will include a discussion of tree removal and vegetation

management being performed by PG&E.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
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